APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Docket Nos. 50-317 and 50-318
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant License Nos. DPR-53 and DPR-69

As a result of the in-office inspection of licensee and NRC records
conducted on July 1-3, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement
Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 20.101(a) limits the whole body dose of an individual in a
restricted area to one and one quarter Rems per calendar quarter,
except as provided by 10 CFR 20.101(b). Paragraph (b) allows a
whole body dose of three Rems per calendar quarter, provided
certain specified conditions are met. These conditions are
specified in 10 CFR 20.102, and are required to be completed prior
to allowing exposure to exceed 1.25 Rems per quarter.

Contrary to this requirement, an individual working in a restricted
area received a whole body dose of about 1.67 Rems in the fourth
calendar quarter of 1983 and about 1.66 Rems in the second quarter
of 1984, hafore the licensee determined whether the conditions of
10 CFR 20.101(b) were met.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

B. 10 CFR 20.405 requires licensees to make a report, in writing,
within thirty days of occurrence, of each exposure of an individual
to radiation in excess of the applicable limits in 10 CFR 20.101.
At a minimum, the report must include the items specified in
20.405(a)(2) and (b).

Contrary to the above, during the fourth calendar quarter of 1983
and the second calendar quarter of 1984, one licensee employee
exceeded the limits specified in 10 CFR 20.101(a), as more fully
described in violation A. The licensee did not report either
instance as specified in 10 CFR 20.405.

This is a Severity Lev21 IV violation (Supplement IV),.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Baltimore Gas and Electric
Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days
of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written
statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps
which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consid-
eration will be given to extending Lhis response time.
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